

Introduction

Dr. Anjali Verma has been striving hard since childhood to help women. She has been working for women empowerment for the past 37 years , in different regions of india for different sections of society . To empower them physically mentally , spiritually , emotionally , socially and financially by generating employment programs. She believes that society is a fabric, textured by different sections of society from political field, medical field and educational field is helping in maintaining synchronization in it. To her the progress of society consists nothing more than in bringing out the individual , in giving her a consciousness of her own being, and in quickening her to strength and elevate her own mind. To help society in all possible ways she has been working in rural , urban areas at grassroots level .

She has been involved in organizing different workshops to inculcate the moral values and built national character , taking together all the segment of society like housewives students teacher , professors, doctors, lawyers , police and administrative class.

She has been leading the movement of contractual visiting lecturers of 100 colleges of Uttrakhnad for 13 years successfully carrying out and completing it in the year 2013.

She has authored various articles in different researches periodicals and newspapers. Currently working as an editor in Vakdhara , which is research journal of Himalayan Culture and society . She has also been engaged in Uttrakhand for empowerment of women at the state level.

Professional Experience

1. Specialization in international relations
 - 4 years (1989-1993) of extensive research on Mikhail. Gorbachev . A study of leadership and his political Ideas.
2. Worked for blinds in NIVH under the 'Ministry of Welfare of Government Of Indai' , in 1996 .
3. Worked as research officer in Himalyan region study and research institute sponsored by Government of india in 1996.
4. Worked as a senior teacher in Marshall's school (1996-2000)
5. Worked in a charitable organization , Vivekanada school, which is an associate of the indishcher Schulverein e V. Bonn Germany as an administrator . In charge of various clubs of defferent subjects, library , UNESCO club and Panchayat .
6. Lecturer in various Government colleges (2001-2013) and currently working in Government PG College Doiwala as an Astd. Professor of Political Science.

Seminars and workshops

- On Indian Democracy : status a Dimension in 2009.
- State level workshop on Role , Contribution and strategies of International Quality Assurance System in Affilliated Colleges of Uttrakhand sponsored by NACC Banglore in 2011.
- I.C.S.S.R. sponsored National Seminar on 'Feminism: Myth and Reality in 2011.
- National level conference on 'Empowerment of Rular women in Uttrakhand : Status Challenges and solution' sponsored by UGC New Delhi in 2011.
- National Seminar on 'Mahila Sashaktikaran : Chetrna ke vividh Ayam . sponsored by Department Of Higher Education , UP Government Lucknow in 2012.
- National Level Seminar on Role of Indian Police and Human Rights' s[ponsored by UGC New Delhi in 2013.
- Rashtriya Sanghosthi Evam Karyashala – Mahila Sashaktikaran Evam Gram Vikas Ke Sandarbh mein . sponsored by – Rashtriya manav Adhikar Ayog, New Delhi
- Bhartiya Lok Prakashan sanstha , Badayu, Up.
- jk'V^{ah}; Isfeukj & 2014 mRRkj[k.M vUrfj{k mi;ksx dsUnz ¼;wISd ½
- mRRkj[k.M ds lk;kZoj.kh; vkanksyu o orZeku esa mudh mikns;rk
- U.G.V. sponsored National Seminar – Human Rights Education Issues and challenges
- Ekfgyk fgalk dk vUr -2015
- National Seminar on Tribal Issues And strategies for empowerment , sponsored by ICSSR Ministry of HRD , New Delhi – 2016
- National seminar – eujsxk ds }kjk xzkeh.k fodkl % ubZ pqukSfr;ka vkSj lek/kku &2016
- National seminar on The society for Clinical Nutrition and Metabolism in 2017
- National seminar on Decolonization of Indian Minds in Sep. 2017
- National seminar on lkfgR; dyk foKku laLd`fr vuqla/kku lfefr] mRRkj[kdk”kh & e;/dkyhu psruk % fofo/k lanHkZ 13 uoaEcj 2017
- National seminar on Decolonization Of Indian Minds in 19 Nov.2017

EDUCATION

- High school with I Div. in 1981
- Intermediate with II Div. in 1983.
- Becholars in English, Poltical Sc. And Home Science with I Div. in 1985.
- Masters in Political science with I Div. in 1987.
- Research in Political science.
- Passed N.C.C. 'B' Certificate Examination
- Attended 3 N.C.C. Camps , training in miletry Hospital MH
- Participated in Extra Curricular Activities

AWARDS

- Bharat Jyoti Award
- Best Citizen of India Award
- Bio graphic sketch by international publishing House
- Recommendations of
 - Rajiv Gandhi Excellence award
 - Indira Gandhi Shiromani Award
 - Glory of India award

Could not go as was busy in the relief and rescue operations run by our organization in Kedar Ghati

- Utrakhand Ratna Award in 2017.
- Bharat Jyoti Puraskar – Recommendations
- Mahatma Gandhi Excellence award - – Recommendations

Social Work

- **Women empowerment**
- **Environment –**
 - Save the Tea Garden – initiative to Save the Tea Garden
 - To protect the rights of inhabitants of the area
 - To protect the Biodiversity
 - To save guard the national security .
- **Save the Rivers**
 - Aasan River - This is the place where Gautam Rishi Enlightenment with his wife Ahilya and daughter Anjana are tributary of Ganga River Meets Yamuna River . it is Mentioned in Kedar Khand.
- **Working in Slum Areas .**

References

Available on request